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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located at 2902 West Colorado Avenue in Colorado Springs, the City Hall of 01d
Colorado City is a single detached structure two stories in height with a tower

on the southeast corner rising about one full story above the main body of the
building. Like many institutional buildings constructed during the last quarter
of the nineteenth century, the structure reflects the influence of the Richardsonian
Romanesque style and architecture. For the most part, the building is constructed
of rough-textured stone and brick. Besides the tower, the building also features
two large round masonry arches that head the two wagon doors on the ground level.
Rock faced sills and string courses tie together the first and second-story sash
windows on the building's east face. Rough textured stone also heads the large
mullion windows on the second-story south facade and forms the sills and quoins
which contribute to the building's fortress like appearance. Much of this stone
detailing has been muted by stucco-and whitewash, but can be discerned upon close
inspection.

Built as a multi-purpose municipal building, Colorado City's first City Hall housed
a jail and fire station as well as offices. A noteworthy feature of the building
is the tower which extends beyond the roof line along the structure's southeast
corner. The tower probably contained the bell used by the fire department as part
of its alarm.system. The tower is decorated with two long thin windows. Its
hipped roof is embellished with decorative brackets supporting its eaves. These
brackets also appear under the eaves of the main roof of the building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This structure is significant for the role it played as the City Hall of Colorado City
and as an example of a western institutional building exemplifying elements of the
Richardsonian Romanesque style of architecture.

Colorado City, the first permanent settlement in the Pike's Peak region, was formally
organized on August 13, 1859, The town was established as an outfitting station for
gold seekers and pioneers travelling westward through the Ute Pass., In 1861, the status
Colorado City enjoyed as a capitol and regional trading center was short-lived. Only
one session of the territorial legislature was ever held in the town. On July 7, 1862
shortly after convening, the members of the legislative body adjourned to Denver, dis-
satisfied with the poor accommodations and working conditions’ they had found in Colorado
City. Soon afterwards the outbreak of the Civil War and Indian skirmishes along the
Arkansas River redirected much of the westward traffic through Denver. As a consequence,
Colorado City declined and its population dwindled. Even the physical area of the town
was reduced during this period, as many of the original buildings were moved into the
outlying areas by residents who took up ranching and farming.

After approximately two decades of inactivity, the coming of the railroads and the
discovery of gold at Cripple Creek signalled a new beginning for Colorado City. The
Colorado Midland Railroad, chartered in 1883, set up its administrative and operating
headquarters in the town. Soon gold processing mills and several other industrial
concerns located in and around Colorado City to take advantage of the convenient rail
access. The town boomed as Colorado City became a major employment center for the
surrounding region. Additionally, a further contribution to the town's growth during
this time was the fact that there was no restriction upon the sale of liquor in Colorado
City. Saloons, brothels, and gambling houses sprang up in the town to serve the working
population and the residents of nearby Colorado Springs which was dry.

In 1887 Colorado City was incorporated. The next year the first Colorado City Hall was
built. Costing $5,000, the building housed the city jail, the fire department, and

four rooms which comprised the city offices. It was located on what is now the 2900

block of Colorado Avenue, near the heart of the initial settlement of Colorado City. In
the late 1880s, however, this location proved to be too far away from the center of the
town's activity. Most of the saloons and brothels were located along Colorado Avenue

and the parallel street, Cucharras, from the 2400 to the 2700 block. Transporting
prisoners to the jail required the use of wagons and proved to be expensive and inconvenier
Thus, due to the poor location of the first city hall, a second city hall was constructed
at 26th and Cucharras only four years after the completion of the first.

Although only servicing the community's municipal needs for a short period, the
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property has continued to be a visual, architectural, and service oriented landmark
throughout its long history. From about 1892 until 1902 the building was known
variously as the Ward or Whittier School. Then in 1902, the structure served as

a hotel. Some time after that, a church and sunday school occupied the premises
followed in the thirties and forties by a bottling plant and garage. The building
has served a variety of commercial uses since the 1950s,

Its current restoration, which has included the removal of an intrusive fromnt porch,
returns the structure to its early, celebrated Victorian appearance.
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